Read and referred to the Committee on Corporations Other Than Municipal.

Mr. Durie gave notice that he would on tomorrow move to have the following rule adopted: "When a question is under consideration by the Convention or committee of the whole, no member shall speak to such question longer than five minutes without permission of the Convention or of such committee. Granted by the votes of two-thirds of the members voting on the question of such permission."

Mr. Turner gave notice that he would [on tomorrow] * move to have the hour of meeting changed from 9 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. and would call the same up tomorrow at the proper time.

At 2:30, on motion of Mr. J. Z. Moore, the Convention resolved itself into a committee of the whole for the consideration of the report of the Committee on Executive Department and Pardoning Power with Mr. Reed in the chair. At 6 p.m. the committee rose and the President resumed the chair.

The committee reported that they had had under consideration the report from the Committee on Executive Department and Pardoning Power, and had made sundry amendments thereto, and recommend the adoption of the amendments, and when the amendments are concurred in that it be adopted.

Mr. Minor asks indefinite leave of absence for Mr. Morgans. Granted.

At 6 p.m. Mr. Warner moved to adjourn. Agreed to and the Convention stood adjourned until July 27th, 1889, at the hour of 9 a.m.

July 27th, 1889

Convention called to order by the President at 9 a.m. Prayer by the Rev. Mr. Lee.

On roll call all the members were present except Messrs. Clothier, Glascock and Morgan on leave. Mr. Prosser asked that Mr. Glascock be excused for the day. Granted.

Mr. Lindsley presented a resolution from Columbia Council, Patrons of Husbandry, Clark County, relating to various subjects.

^{*} Stricken in journal.

Clerk ordered to separate and send to the proper committees, which was done as follows:

First and Fifth Resolution—To the Committee on Elections and Elective Rights.

Second and Third Resolution—To the Committee on Legislative Department.

Fourth Resolution—To the Committee on State, County, and Municipal Indebtedness.

Mr. Prosser submitted the report of the Committee on Military Affairs. Received, read first time and second time, by title, and ordered to lie over one day and be printed.

In the Convention

Article

Committee on Military Affairs

Mr. President and members of the Convention:

Your Committee on Military Affairs begs leave to submit the following article on the subject of the state militia and recommend its adoption:

Article

Militia

Section 1. All able-bodied male citizens of this state between the ages of eighteen and forty-five years, except such as are exempt by laws of the United States or by the laws of this state, shall be liable to military duty.

Section 2. The militia of this state shall be divided into two classes, to wit: One consisting of those who enlist in the active militia, which shall be known as the National Guard of Washington, and the other to consist of those subject to military duty, but not included in the active or enlisted militia.

Section 3. The National Guard of Washington shall consist of not less than twenty companies of infantry and two companies of cavalry, and each company shall consist of not less than twentyfour enlisted men.

Section 4. The militia of Washington Territory as now organized under and by virtue of the laws thereof, shall be and hereby is continued as a part of the National Guard of Washington, and the officers thereof shall hold their respective offices until their successors are elected or appointed and have qualified.

Section 5. The Legislature shall at all times by suitable appropriations and laws make adequate provision for the organization, maintenance, uniforming, equipping and discipline of the National Guard of Washington, and the laws now in force in the territory of Washington providing for the organization, maintenance and discipline of the militia of the territory of Washington shall remain in force as a part of the laws of this state until such time as the Legislature shall make provision equally effective for the organization, maintenance and discipline of the National Guard of this state.

Section 6. Major Generals shall be elected by the Brigadier Generals and field officers of their respective divisions. Brigadier Generals shall be elected by the field officers of their respective brigades. Field officers shall be elected by the field officers and line officers of their respective regiments. Line officers shall be elected by the enlisted men of their respective companies.

Section 7. The Governor shall appoint the Adjutant General and other members of his staff, and Major Generals, Brigadier Generals and Commanders of regiments and battalions shall respectively appoint their own staffs, and all commissioned officers shall continue in office for such time as may be provided by law; provided no person shall be eligible to any staff appointment unless he hold or has held a position in the line or staff, or served in the volunteer or regular Army of the United States.

Section 8. The National Guard of this state shall be divided into convenient divisions, brigades, battalions and companies and have officers of corresponding titles of rank elected to command them, conforming as nearly as possible to the general regulations of the Army of the United States.

Section 9. The Legislature shall provide by law for the maintenance of a soldiers' home for honorably discharged Union soldiers, sailors, marines and members of the state militia disabled while in the line of duty and who are bona fide citizens of the state.

Section 11. The Legislature shall provide by law for the protection and safekeeping of the public arms. Section 12. The militia shall in all cases except treason, felony or breach of the peace be privileged from arrest during their attendance at musters and election of officers and in going to and returning from the same.

Section 13. No person or persons having conscientious scruples against bearing arms shall be compelled to do militia duty in time of peace, provided such person or persons shall pay an equivalent for such exemption.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

WM. F. PROSSER, Chairman
B. B. GLASCOCK, Secretary
GEO. W. TIBBETTS
S. G. COSGROVE
S. H. BERRY

Mr. Willison submitted a proposition relating to Board of Health. Read and referred to the Committee on State Medical and Public Health.

Mr. Reed presented a memorial from the American Sabbath Union. Read and referred to the Committee on Preamble and Bill of Rights.

Mr. Durie called up his motion of yesterday in regard to additional rule and asked that it now be considered, and moved to adopt.

Mr. Kinnear moved to amend by striking out "five" and inserting "ten." The question was then on Mr. Durie's motion.

Mr. Turner moved that it do lie on the table. Carried.

Mr. Turner moved the following resolution of which he yesterday gave notice: "Resolved, that the hour of meeting of this Convention for the future be fixed at 9:30 a.m."

Mr. Griffitts moved that it do lie on the table. Carried.

The question then was on concurring in the amendments to the report of the Committee on Executive Department and Pardoning Power. Mr. Griffitts demanded that they be considered separately. So ordered.

Amendment to Section 3 read and the question was upon the concurrence therein.

Mr. Griffitts demanded the ayes and noes and the following forty-seven members voted aye: Allen, Blalock, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Coey, Comegys, Comegys [sic], Cosgrove, Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fairweather, Fay, Godman, Henry, Jamieson, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, Minor, J. Z. Moore, Neace, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sohns, Stiles, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Turner, Van Name, Weir, Weisenburger, Winsor. The following twenty-two members voted no: Berry, Clothier, Durie, Griffitts, Hayton, Hicks, Hungate, Jeffs, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, R. S. More, Newton, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Tibbetts, Travis, Warner, West, Willison, Mr. President.

Not voting [were] Browne, Gowey, Gray [and] Shoudy. Glascock and Morgans on leave and the amendment was concurred in.

Amendment to Section 4 read and concurred in.

Amendment to Section 6 read and concurred in.

Amendment to Section 7 read and concurred in.

On the amendment to concur in striking out Section 8 it was carried.

Section 13 read and the question being on concurrence Mr. Crowley demanded the ayes and noes. So ordered.

The question was separated and the vote was upon striking out that part relating to Senator, as follows. "The Governor" in line twenty-one to and including "Senator" in line twenty-two, and the following forty-eight members voted aye: Allen, Berry, Blalock, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Coey, Cosgrove, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Durie, Dyer, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fay, Godman, Gray, Hayton, Henry, Jamieson, Joy, Lillis, Lindsley, McCroskey, Mc-Donald. Minor, Mires, J. Z. Moore, Neace, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Sohns, Stevenson, Stiles, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Weisenburger, West, Winsor, Mr. President. The following twenty-one voted no: Clothier, Comegys, Crowley, Fairweather, Griffitts, Hicks, Hungate, Jeffs, Jones, Kinnear, Manly, McElroy, McReavey, R. S. More, Newton, J. M. Reed, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Warner, Weir, Willison. Not voting: Browne, Gowey, Kellogg. Messrs. Morgans and Glascock on leave, and that part of the amendment was concurred in.

The question was then on concurring in striking out all of line twenty-three, and the following thirty-five members voted aye: Berry, Blalock, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Coey, Cosgrove, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fay, Gray, Hayton, Jamieson, Joy, Lillis, Lindsley, McCroskey, McDonald, Minor, J. Z. Moore, Neace, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sohns, Stiles, Suksdorf, Travis, Turner, Mr. President.

The following thirty-three members voted no: Allen, Clothier, Comegys, Crowley, Durie, Fairweather, Godman, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jeffs, Jones, Kinnear, Manly, McElroy, MeReavey, Mires, R. S. More, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Van Name, Warner, Weir, Weisenburger, West, Willison, Winsor. Not voting: Browne, Gowey, Kellogg, Newton, Shoudy. Messrs. Morgan and Glascock on leave and the amendment was concurred in.

The question then was on concurring in the amendment by striking out Section 15. The amendment was concurred in. Section 17 read and concurred in. Section 19 read and concurred in.

The question then was upon the concurrence in the amendment to Section 21. The ayes and noes were ordered and the following thirty-seven members voted aye: Berry, Blalock, Burk, Clothier, Comegys, Dallam, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gowey, Griffitts, Hayton, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jeffs, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Minor, Mires, Neace, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Suksdorf, Travis, Van Name, Warner, West, Willison, Winsor.

The following thirty-three members no: Allen, Bowen, Buchanan, Coey, Cosgrove, Crowley, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Gray, Jamieson, Jones, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Prosser, Power, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Shoudy, Sohns, Stiles, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Turner, Weir, Weisenburger, Mr. President. Not voting: Browne, Newton. Messrs. Morgans and Glascock on leave and the amendment was concurred in.

The question then was upon concurring in the amendment to Section 24, the ayes and noes were called for and ordered, and the following thirty-six members voted aye: Allen, Blalock, Coey, Cosgrove, Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gray, Hayton, Jamieson, Jones, Joy, Lillis, Lindsley, Minor, Mires, J. Z. Moore, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sohns, Stiles, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Turner, Weir, Weisenburger, Winsor. The following thirty-four members no: Berry, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Clothier, Durie, Fairweather, Fay, Gowey, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jeffs, Kellogg, Kinnear, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, R. S. More, Neace, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Shoudy, Stevenson, E. H. Sullivan, Travis, Van Name, Warner, West, Willison, Mr. President. Not voting: Browne, Comegys, Newton. Messrs. Morgans and Glascock on leave, and the amendment was concurred in.

The question then was upon concurring in the amendment to Section 26 and they were concurred in.

The question then was upon concurring in the amendments to Section 27, and they were concurred in.

The question then was, shall the article be ordered engrossed and put upon its third reading, pending which Mr. Dyer offered to amend Section 20 by inserting after "the" in line 2 the word "Great" so that as amended it will read, "The Great Seal of the State of Washington." It was lost.

Mr. Moore moved the following amendment: "The Governor and State Treasurer shall each be ineligible for the term succeeding that for which he was elected." By striking out in line five beginning at "No" and ending at "terms" in line six, Section 27, and insert the above. Mr. Weir asks for a division of the question. Ruled out of order. Mr. Dunbar moved to amend the amendment as follows: Strike out the word "Governor."

Mr. Griffitts moved the previous question.

The question was then shall the main question be now put. Carried. On question of the amendment to the amendment it was carried.

The question then was upon the amendment moved by Mr. Moore as amended, the aves and noes were demanded and ordered. and the following sixty-two members voted ave: Allen, Berry, Blalock, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Clothier, Comegys, Cosgrove, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Durie, Dyer, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fairweather, Fav. Godman. Gowey. Gray, Griffitts, Hayton, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Jones, Joy, Kinnear, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, Mc-Croskey, McElroy, McReavey, Minor, Mires, J. Z. Moore, Neace, Newton, Power, Prosser, J. M. Reed, T. M. Reed, Schoolev, Sharpstein, Sohns, Stevenson, Stiles, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Travis, Turner, Warner, Weisenburger, West, Willison, Winsor, Mr. President. The following nine members [voted] no: Coey, Crowley, Henry, McDonald, R. S. More, Shoudy, P. C. Sullivan, Van Name, Weir. Not voting: Browne and Kellogg. Messrs. Morgans and Glascock on leave, and the amendment was carried.

Mr. Lillis moved to amend Section 4 by striking out the words "Governor and Lieutenant Governor" in the first line and inserting in lieu thereof, the words, "officers named in the first section," and further strike out all that part of Section 4 after the second word in line eleven. Carried.

Mr. Durie moved to amend by striking out the words "Lieutenant Governor" in Section 1. The ayes and noes were demanded and ordered. Mr. Griffitts moved the previous question. The main question was ordered, and on the motion of Mr. Durie the ayes and noes were called and the following thirty members voted aye: Berry, Blalock, Comegys, Dunbar, Durie, Eshelman, Godman, Gray, Griffitts, Henry, Jeffs, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, Neace, Newton, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Shoudy, Stevenson, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Travis, Van Name, Warner, West, Willison.

The following forty members [voted] no: Allen, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Clothier, Coey, Cosgrove, Crowley, Dallam, Dyer, Eldridge, Fairweather, Fay, Gowey, Hayton, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jones, Joy, Kinnear, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, Minor, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sohns, Stiles, Suksdorf, P. C. Sullivan, Turner, Weir, Weisenburger, Winsor, Mr. President. Not voting: Browne, Dickey, Kellogg; Messrs. Morgans, and Mr. Glascock on leave, and the amendment was lost. Mr. Godman moved to amend Section 7 by striking out the words "and shall state in the call thereof" and insert the words, "in which shall be stated." Carried.

Mr. Dyer moved to amend Section 13 by striking from lines five and seven "two-thirds" and inserting "three-fifths" in place thereof, and demanded the ayes and noes, and they were ordered. Mr. Griffitts moved the previous question. It was so ordered. And on a vote on Mr. Dyer's motion the following thirty-one members voted aye: Allen, Blalock, Cosgrove, Crowley, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fay, Gowey, Gray, Hayton, Henry, Jeffs, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Lillis, Lindsley, Newton, Power, J. M. Reed, Shoudy, Stiles, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Warner, Winsor, and the following forty-one members voted no: Berry, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Dallam, Durie, Fairweather, Godman, Griffitts, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Kinnear, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Minor, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Neace, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Sohns, Stevenson, Sturdevant, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Weir, Weisenburger, West, Willison, Mr. President. Not voting: Mr. Browne; Messrs. Morgans and Glascock on leave, and the amendment was lost.

Mr. Clothier moved to amend Section 18 by inserting after the word "law" in the second line, "he shall vote only when the Senate is equally divided." Lost.

Mr. McReavey moved the following: To amend Section 18 by striking out all after the word "law" in line two, and inserting "he shall receive a per diem while presiding over the state Senate, which may be changed by the Legislature to a salary, but shall never exceed two thousand dollars per annum," and demanded the ayes and noes.

Mr. Gowey moved the following substitute to the amendment: Amend Section 18 in line three by striking out the words "fifteen hundred" and inserting the words "one thousand." Withdrawn. Mr. Griffitts raised the point of order that Mr. Gowey's substitute was an amendment and one amendment cannot be offered for another. Not sustained.

The question then was upon Mr. McReavey's amendment. Ayes and noes ordered and the following twenty-seven members voted aye: Berry, Blalock, Clothier, Comegys, Cosgrove, Durie, Fay, Godman, Griffitts, Henry, Hungate, Kellogg, McReavey, Mires, Neace, Newton, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Sohns, Stevenson, Stiles, Travis, Van Name, Warner, West, Willison, Winsor. The following forty-two [voted] no: Allen, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Coey, Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fairweather, Gowey, Hayton, Hicks, Jamieson, Jeffs, Jones, Joy, Kinnear, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McElroy, Minor, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Shoudy, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Turner, Weir, Weisenburger, Mr. President. The following not voting: Browne, Gray, McCroskey, McDonald, and Morgans and Glascock on leave. The amendment was lost.

Mr. Gowey now offered his substitute as an amendment. Mr. Sharpstein demanded the ayes and noes; so ordered. The following thirty-nine members voted aye: Berry, Blalock, Bowen, Clothier, Comegys, Cosgrove, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fay, Godman, Gowey, Griffitts, Henry, Hungate, Jeffs, Kellogg, Lindsley, Mc-Croskey, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, Neace, Newton, Power, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Shoudy, Sohns, Stevenson, Stiles, Tibbetts, Travis, Van Name, Warner, West, Willison, Winsor, Mr. President. The following thirty-one members voted no: Allen, Buchanan, Burk, Coey, Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Fairweather, Hayton, Hicks, Jamieson, Jones, Joy, Kinnear, Lillis, Manly, Minor, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Turner, Weir, Weisenburger. The following members not voting: Browne, Gray, McDonald; the following absent on leave: Glascock and Morgans. The amendment was carried.

Mr. Stiles called for the reading of Section 27 as amended, and moved to amend line one by inserting "citizen of the United States and." Carried.

Mr. Godman moved to amend by adding to Section 27, "The Legislature may in its discretion abolish the offices of Lieutenant Governor, Auditor and Commissioner of Public Lands." The ayes and noes were demanded. So ordered. The following thirty-seven members voted aye: Berry, Blalock, Burk, Comegys, Crowley, Dunbar, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Griffitts, Henry, Jamieson, Jeffs, Kellogg, McCroskey, McElroy, Mires, Neace, Newton, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Sohns, Stevenson, Stiles, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Travis, Turner, Warner, Weisenburger, West, Willison, Mr. President. The following thirtytwo members voted no: Allen, Bowen, Buchanan, Clothier, Coey, Cosgrove, Dallam, Dickey, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Gowey, Hayton, Hungate, Jones, Joy, Kinnear, Lillis, Lindsley Manly, Minor, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Shoudy, Tibbetts, Van Name, Weir, Winsor. Not voting: Browne, Gray, Hicks, McDonald. Morgans and Glascock absent on leave. The amendment was carried.

Mr. T. M. Reed moved an amendment to Section 22 by striking out the word "two" in Section 22, line three and inserting the word "three"; also striking out the word "three" in line four and inserting the word "four" in said section. The ayes and noes were demanded and ordered.

Mr. Gowey offered the following amendment to the amendment. Strike out the words "three thousand" and insert the words "twenty-five hundred." It was lost.

The question then was on the amendment of T. M. Reed. The following seven members voted aye: Dickey, Jamieson, Lindsley, Minor, Power, T. M. Reed, Weisenburger. The following sixty members voted no: Allen, Berry, Blalock, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Coey, Clothier, Comegys, Cosgrove, Crowley, Dallam, Durie, Dyer, Eldridge, Fairweather, Fay, Godman, Gray, Griffitts, Hayton, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jeffs, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Lillis, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Neace, Newton, Prosser, J. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Shoudy, Stevenson, Stiles, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Warner, West, Willison, Winsor, Mr. President. Browne, Dunbar, Eshelman, Gowey, Sohns, Wier not voting. Messrs. Glascock and Morgans [were] absent on leave. The amendment was lost.

Mr. Turner moved the following amendment: Amend Section 16 by striking out all after the words "increased by law." Amend Sections 19, 21, 22, 23 and 24 in the same way.

Mr. Durie demanded the ayes and noes. So ordered and the following twenty-one members voted aye: Allen, Dickey, Dyer, Eshelman, Fay, Gowey, Jamieson, Jones, Joy, Minor, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Shoudy, Stiles, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Turner, Van Name, Weisenburger. The following forty-seven voted no: Berry, Blalock, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Cosgrove, Dallam, Durie, Eldridge, Fairweather, Godman, Gray, Griffitts, Hayton, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jeffs, Kellogg, Kinnear, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Neace, J. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, Travis, Warner, Weir, West, Willison, Winsor. Messrs. Browne, Crowley, Newton, Sohns, Mr. President not voting. Messrs. Glascock and Morgans absent on leave. The amendment was lost.

Mr. Stiles moved the following amendment to Section 19. After "legislative assembly" in line three insert "He shall be ex-officio Commissioner of Public Printing and shall procure all such printing by contract, under general laws."

Mr. Cosgrove asked and was granted leave of absence for the afternoon. Pending Mr. Stiles' motion, Mr. Sullivan moved to take a recess until 2 p.m. Carried.

At 2 p.m. Convention called to order by the President.

The pending question was on the amendment offered by Mr. Stiles that the Secretary of State shall be Commissioner of Public Printing pending which Mr. Griffitts asked that leave on absence granted him be vacated. Granted. Mr. Suksdorf asked for leave of absence for Mr. Browne for the day. Granted. Mr. Dunbar asked leave of absence be granted Mr. Newton for the day. Granted. Mr. Stiles' amendment to Section 19 was lost.

Mr. Sharpstein moved the following amendment to Section 16. "Strike out 'four' in the first line of Section 16 and insert 'three'." The ayes and noes were demanded. So ordered and the following twenty-one members voted aye: Berry, Blalock, Burk, Clothier, Durie, Eldridge, Godman, Griffitts, Jeffs, McCroskey, McElroy, Neace, T. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Suksdorf, Van Name, Warner, West, Willison.

The following forty-six members voted no: Allen, Bowen, Buchanan, Coey, Comegys, Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Eshelman, Fairweather, Fay, Gowey, Hayton, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McDonald, Minor, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Power, Prosser, Schooley, Shoudy, Sohns, Sturdevant, Stiles, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Turner, Weir, Weisenburger, Winsor, Mr. President. Messrs. McReavey and Travis not voting. Messrs. Browne, Cosgrove, Glascock, Morgans, Newton absent on leave. And the amendment was lost.

Mr. Godman moved to strike out the word "present" in lines five and seven in Section 13.

Mr. Griffitts moved the previous question. It was so ordered. On the question being put the following twenty members voted aye: Berry, Blalock, Clothier, Durie, Godman, Griffitts, Jeffs, Kinnear, Manly, McCroskey, McElroy, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Neace, Prosser, Schooley, Tibbetts, Turner, Van Name.

The following forty-six members voted no: Allen, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Coey, Comegys, Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fairweather, Fay, Gowey, Gray, Hayton, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Lillis, Lindsley, McDonald, Minor, Power, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Shoudy, Sohns, Stevenson, Stiles, Sturdevant, Suksdorf, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Warner, Weir, Weisenburger, West, Willison, Winsor, Mr. President. The following members not voting: McReavey, T. M. Reed and Travis. Messrs. Browne, Cosgrove, Glascock, Morgans, Newton absent on leave, and the amendment was lost.

Mr. Weisenburger moved to amend Section 13 as follows: "Amend line sixteen in Section 13 by inserting the word 'appropriation' after the word 'any'." Lost.

Mr. Griffitts moved to strike "Governor and Lieutenant Governor" and insert "such officers" in Section four. Carried.

Mr. Schooley asked leave of absence for the day for Mr. Travis. Leave granted.

Mr. Turner moved to amend Section 13 as follows: Insert after the words "he may" on line seventeen, the words "while the Legislature is still in session." Strike out "append to" in line eighteen and insert in lieu thereof the word "return." Insert after signing "it" on line nineteen, the word "with." Insert after the words "a statement of" on line nineteen, the words "his objection to." Strike out the words "to which he objects" in line nineteen. Amendment lost. Mr. Suksdorf moved the following amendment: Amend Section 27 by inserting "and no other state officer shall be eligible to hold his office for more than two terms in succession." Lost

Mr. Griffitts moved to rerefer Section 4 to the committee with instructions to construct the section so that the time when officers will take their seats be definitely stated. Lost.

Mr. Dyer moved to amend Section 4 by adding "and shall hold their office from the first Tuesday after the first Tuesday in January next after their election and until their successors are elected and qualified. Provided, however, that the first election of said officers after the adoption of the Constitution shall be held on Tuesday succeeding the first Monday in November, [and] * 1892 and every four years thereafter."

Mr. Weir moved the following substitute: "Amend Section 4 by adding after the words 'by law' in line eleven, these words 'the term of all the officers named in Section 1 of the article shall commence on the second Monday in January after their election until otherwise provided by law." Carried.

Mr Lillis asked and was granted leave of absence for the day.

Mr. Suksdorf moved the following amendment: To strike out all after the word "thereafter" in line four, Section 4 to and including the word "houses" in line five and instead thereof insert the following: "When such returns shall be opened by him in the presence of both houses and the result thereof shall be published and declared by a majority of the members of both houses." Lost.

Mr. Turner moved to amend Section 4 by adding "The terms of office of those first elected under this Constitution shall commence as soon as the state shall have been admitted into the Union and shall continue until their successors shall have been elected and qualified." Lost.

Mr. Griffitts moved that Section 4 be referred to the committee. Lost.

Mr. Weir moved that the article be engrossed and passed to third reading and be printed. Carried.

Mr. Griffitts moved to adjourn and the ayes and noes were demanded and ordered and the following thirty-one members voted

^{*} Stricken in journal.

aye: Allen, Coey, Comegys, Dunbar, Eldridge, Eshelman, Fairweather, Gowey, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Kellogg, McDonald, Minor, Mires, Power, Prosser, Schooley, Sharpstein, Sohns, Stevenson, Stiles, Suksdorf, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Turner, Warner, West, Willison, Winsor, Mr. President. The following thirty-two members voted no: Berry, Blalock, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Clothier, Crowley, Dickey, Durie, Dyer, Fay, Godman, Hayton, Hungate, Jeffs, Jones, Joy, Kinnear, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McElroy, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Neace, J. M. Reed, Shoudy, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, Van Name, Weir, Weisenburger. Messrs. Dallam, Gray, Jamieson, McReavey and T. M. Reed not voting. Messrs. Browne, Cosgrove, Glascock, Lillis, Morgans, Newton and Travis absent on leave. Lost.

Mr. J. Z. Moore moved that the Convention now consider the article on Preamble and Bill of Rights. Mr. Dunbar demanded the ayes and noes. They were ordered and the following forty voted aye: Allen, Berry, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Clothier, Crowley, Dickey, Dunbar, Dyer, Eldridge, Fay, Godman, Hungate, Jeffs, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, Mc-Elroy, Minor, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Neace, Prosser, J. M. Reed, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Sturdevant, Stiles, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Van Name, Weir, Weisenburger, West, Winsor. The following twenty-four members voted no: Blalock, Coey, Comegys, Dallam, Durie, Eshelman, Fairweather, Gowey, Griffitts, Hayton, Henry, Hicks, McDonald, Mires, Power, Schooley, Shoudy, Sohns, Suksdorf, Tibbetts, Turner, Warner, Willison, Mr. President. Messrs. Grav, Jamieson, McReavey and T. M. Reed not voting. Messrs. Browne, Cosgrove, Glascock, Lillis, Morgans, Newton, and Travis absent on leave. The motion was carried.

Mr. P. C. Sullivan moved to go into committee of the whole for the purpose of considering the report of the Committee on Preamble and Bill of Rights, pending which Mr. Schooley moved to adjourn (at 3:15 p.m.). Agreed to and the Convention stood adjourned until Monday, July 29th, 1889, at 9 a.m.

July 29th, 1889

Convention called to order by the President at 9 a.m.

Prayer by the Rev. Mr. Lee.

On roll call all the members were present except Messrs. Berry,